



## Doug Smith, M.C.P.

908 W. Gordon Ave., Suite 201  
 Layton, Utah 84041  
 (P): 801.547.8133  
 (M): 801.550.7630  
 (F): 801.820.9089  
 doug@kimballeng.com



### PROFESSIONAL LICENSES:

- Combination Inspector:
  - o Utah (5863079-5601)

### ICC CERTIFICATIONS:

- Certified Master Code Prof.
- Certified Building Official
- Combination Commercial Building Inspector
- Combination Commercial Plans Examiner
- Combination Residential Building Inspector
- Residential Plans Examiner
- Accessibility Inspector/Plans Examiner
- Fire Plans Examiner
- Fire Inspector I & II
- Energy Plans Examiner

### HONORS & AWARDS:

- ICC Certified Master Code Professional
- Al Brown Award - Outstanding Bld. Inspector (Bonn. Chap. ICC)
- Tri-Co. Region Coordinator – Outstanding Service Award (Utah Chap. ICC- 2012)
- Bonneville Chapter ICC President (2013)

### BACKGROUND:

Mr. Smith worked for Kaysville City for more than 8 years prior to joining Kimball Engineering. He has been an inspector for over 10 years and has more than 17 years of experience in the building safety and construction industries. He is a past President of the Bonneville Chapter of the ICC. He has also served as the Tri-County Region Coordinator for the Utah Chapter of the ICC and is currently the President of the Utah Chapter of IAEI. Mr. Smith is knowledgeable in a variety of code topics, but particularly enjoys studying code requirements for electrical systems. He is also considered an expert in the code requirements for solar photovoltaic energy systems and has taught many classes on the topic. He has taught classes for various organizations including: The Utah Chapter IAEI, Utah Chapter ICC, Bonneville Chapter ICC, Beehive Chapter ICC, Utah State University, and the Northern Region Home Builders Association. He is one of only 20 ICC Master Code Professionals in the State of Utah.

### EDUCATION:

**Salt Lake Community College, Salt Lake City, Utah** 2002 – 2004  
 - General Education Courses

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

<b>Kimball Engineering/WC<sup>3</sup>, Layton, Utah</b>	2013 – Present
- Senior Inspector / Plan Reviewer	
<b>Kaysville City, Kaysville City</b>	2005 – 2013
- Building Inspector	
<b>Michael K. Wright Construction</b>	1998 – 2005
- Framer	

### PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & COMMITTEES:

1st Vice President – Utah Chapter of IAEI	Present
Past President – Bonneville Chapter ICC	2013
Region Coordinator – Utah Chapter ICC	2012